SHIRLEY/PAPANUI COMMUNITY BOARD 21 OCTOBER 2009

Minutes of a meeting of the Shirley/Papanui Community Board, held on Wednesday 21 October 2009 at 4pm in the Boardroom, Papanui Service Centre, corner Langdons Road and Restell Street, Papanui.

PRESENT: Yvonne Palmer (Chairperson), Ngaire Button, Kathy Condon, Pauline Cotter,

Aaron Keown, Matt Morris, and Norm Withers.

APOLOGIES: An apology for early departure was received and accepted from Aaron Keown

who retired from the meeting at 5.30pm and was absent for clauses 4.3 and 8.

An apology for lateness was received and accepted from Ngaire Button, who joined the meeting at 6.40pm and was absent for all clauses with the exception

of the later part of clause 8.

The Board reports that:

PART B - REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

1. **DEPUTATIONS**

1.1 DANIEL SCULLY – YOUTH DEVELOPMENT REPORT BACK

An apology was received and accepted from Daniel Scully for non attendance.

1.2 JOSHUA WILLIAMS - YOUTH DEVELOPMENT REPORT BACK

Joshua Williams provided information on his experience at the Friendship Hockey tournament in Hachinohe Japan in April 2009.

The Chairperson thanked Joshua Williams for his deputation.

1.3 INSPECTOR DAVE LAWRY - NEW ZEALAND POLICE

Dave Lawry briefed the Board on policing matters in the ward.

A commitment was made by Inspector Lawry to target traffic speed enforcement in Emmett Street and Edgeware Road (Hills Road to Barbadoes Street).

The Board **decided** that a letter of congratulations be sent to the New Brighton Police on their recent cycle trip from Kumara to Christchurch which raised funds to keep the New Brighton Central School pool operational.

2. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

Nil.

3. NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil.

4. BRIEFINGS

4.1 CHRISTINE TONER – EMMETT STREET SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

Christine Toner (Consultation Leader – Transport) presented information on the proposed Emmett Street Safety Improvement.

4.2 JACK WORMALD - BISHOPDALE SCHOOL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

Jack Wormald (Project Manager, Project Management Unit) provided information on the proposed signalisation of the pedestrian crossing in Greers Road outside Bishopdale School, noting this was a joint project with the Fendalton//Waimairi Community Board.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

The Board **received** the following correspondence:

5.1 A copy of a Notice of Appeal in respect of Foodstuffs South Island Limited v Christchurch City Council – Graham Condon Leisure Centre. The Board expressed concern at the potential delay in construction of the project.

6. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE

The Board **received** information from the Community Board Adviser on forthcoming Board related activities and projects.

The Board decided that staff be requested to suggest dates for:

- Completion of the Board Objectives milestones.
- Inaugural meeting of the Westminster Sports Inc Monitoring Group.
- Tour of Social Housing complexes within the ward.

It was also **decided** that the Board Chairperson coordinate the preparation of a Board submission to the Law Commission's Issues paper on the reform of New Zealand's Liquor Laws, noting that other Christchurch Community Board Chairpersons had requested copies of this for use as a generic submission.

7. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

At 5.50pm the Board **resolved** that the meeting stand adjourned, and resumed at 6.10pm.

8. MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

Specific mention was made of the following matters:

Redwood Shopping Centre

It was **decided** to request staff to investigate the reported delay in repairs to the fence at 3 Daniels Road adjacent to the exit from the Redwood Shopping centre car park, noting that the main area behind the shopping complex was legal road.

8 Cont'd

Briggs/Marshland Roads Intersection

The Board **decided** that staff be asked to update the Board on the suggestion made on 28 September 2008 when the Board met jointly with the Burwood/Pegasus Community Board that the property on the north-west corner of the Briggs/Marshland Roads corner be considered for purchase to provide a left-turn slipway.

9. QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil.

PART C - DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

10. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES - BOARD MEETING OF 16 SEPTEMBER 2009

The Board **resolved** that the minutes of its ordinary meeting held on 7 and 12 October be confirmed subject to an amendment to clause 1.2 such that the last sentence is to read:

"Mr Ross also requested consideration be given for the school crossing point being installed on the bend outside the school to improve visibility."

11. CROMBIE GREEN - PROPOSED NO STOPPING RESTRICTION

The Board considered a report seeking approval that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Crombie Green around the bend, adjacent to the new walkway from the reserve.

The Board **resolved**:

- (a) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Crombie Green commencing at a point 127 metres in a westerly direction from its intersection with Panache Place and extending in a westerly direction around the bend for a distance of 27 metres.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Crombie Green commencing at a point 127 metres in a westerly direction from its intersection with Panache Place and extending in a westerly direction around the bend for a distance of 45 metres.

12. RUTLAND STREET - PROPOSED P10 PARKING RESTRICTION

The Board considered a report seeking approval that the existing P30 (At Any Time) Parking Restriction, installed on the south side of Rutland Street adjacent to the shops opposite Malvern Street, be replaced by a P10 (At Any Time) Parking Restriction.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

That the Board approve the following:

(a) That the existing P30 (At Any Time) parking restrictions on the south side of Rutland Street commencing at a point 10 metres east of its intersection with Hawkesbury Avenue and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres be revoked.

12 Cont'd

(b) That the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 10 minutes (At Any Time) on the south side of Rutland Street commencing at a point 10 metres east of its intersection with Hawkesbury Avenue and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres.

BOARD CONSIDERATION

The Board resolved:

- (a) That the existing P30 (At Any Time) parking restrictions on the south side of Rutland Street commencing at a point 10 metres east of its intersection with Hawkesbury Avenue and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres be revoked.
- (b) That the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 15 minutes (At Any Time) on the south side of Rutland Street commencing at a point 10 metres east of its intersection with Hawkesbury Avenue and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres.
- (c) That traffic enforcement officers be requested to enforce the new parking restrictions on the south side of Rutland Street adjacent to the shops opposite Malvern Street.

13. APPLICATIONS TO THE SHIRLEY/PAPANUI COMMUNITY BOARD'S YOUTH DEVELOPMENT FUND

The Board considered a report seeking funding from the Board's 2009/10 Youth Development Fund from Papanui High School, Bradley Le Gros, Chelsea-Rose Le Gros and Samuel Hooker.

The Board resolved:

- (i) To approve a grant of \$1,000 from its 2009/2010 Youth Development Fund to Papanui High School to enable Vinnie Tainui, Kelly Bell, Stefanie Moore, Rhett Moore, Janya Puru-Tongia, Shaquille Holland, Bradley Hemopo, Luke May and Liam Kennedy to attend the New Zealand Secondary School's Touch Nationals in December 2009.
- (ii) To approve a grant of \$500 from its 2009/2010 Youth Development Fund to Bradley Le Gros to assist with his attendance at the 22nd Australian Scouts Jamboree in Sydney in January 2010.
- (iii) To approve a grant of \$500 from its 2009/2010 Youth Development Fund to Chelsea–Rose Le Gros to assist with her attendance at the 22nd Australian Scouts Jamboree in Sydney in January 2010.
- (iv) To approve a grant of \$300 from its 2009/2010 Youth Development Fund to Samuel Hooker to assist with his attendance at the 22nd Australian Scouts Jamboree in Sydney in January 2010.

The meeting concluded at 6.50pm.

CONFIRMED THIS 4TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2009

YVONNE PALMER CHAIRPERSON